MINUTES

LINCOLN HILLS SPORTS CAR GROUP

February 7, 2022 6:30 PM

Kilaga Springs Presentation Hall

www.lhsportscars.com

BOARD MEMBERS:

President: Chuck Schmidt Tour Events: Richard Pearl VP/Membership: Pam Berry Social Events: Linda Snyder

Secretary: Mary Olsen Liaison/Historian: Vacant

Treasurer: Carol Asnault Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Welcome to all Members and Guests

The Lincoln Hills Association Board of Directors requires everyone entering any of the Lincoln Hills facilities to wear masks. This includes all areas that are open to the general public.

Our club requires that each member and guest have their COVID vaccination card checked prior to attending any of our events including our club meetings. If you have had your COVID vaccination card checked at any of our previous events, we have it documented and you will not be required to show it again at future events. If your COVID Vaccination Card has not been verified, please bring it with you and be prepared to have it checked. Thank you. We appreciate it.

We ask that our members wear their name tags to our events. Guests and new members will be wearing a green dot on their name tags so that we can more easily recognize them. Please make an effort to meet our guests and new members. We want them to feel welcome and comfortable while attending our events.

Meeting was called to order at 6:35 p.m.

SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS: Chuck Schmidt

Chuck announced that John & Joan Zender (former members) had moved to Idaho and Joan had passed away.

INTRODUCTION OF NEW MEMBERS AND GUESTS: Guest Bart Frame was introduced. Originally from Philadelphia, he just lost his wife and is trying to get an idea of what the Sports Car Group is like.

REPORTS:

Sunshine Lady – Marie Ramos

Marie sent cards to Joanie Hanson & Gerry Morse since our last meeting

Vice President/Membership: Pam Berry

Pam reported on tonight's attendance:

36 Households

57 Members

1 Visitor

Please contact Pam Berry if you would like to have a new club name badge or decal for your car. You can purchase a shirt, a vest or hat with the club logo embossed on it or purchase a logo to place on your own garment at Ethan Wade Graphics, 5460 Douglas Blvd. #D, Roseville, CA (916) 791-3174

The badge order blank can be found on our club website, but Pam will also have some forms with her at the meeting.

Secretary: Mary Olsen

Approval of January 3 meeting minutes.

Mary requests that if it is your birthday or anniversary, that you mention your name to make it easier to include your name in the minutes.

Treasurer: Carol Asnault

Report on our clubs' current financial condition. Tonight, is the last night to pay your 2022 dues, \$25 made out to LHSCG. Bring checks to her before or after the meeting. Your membership will be cancelled if you have not paid your dues by the end of tonight's meeting.

Carol reported that our current bank balance is \$2,164.57

Social Events: Linda Snyder and Kathy Fernandes

Linda has made arrangements at Turkey Creek for our Mardi Gras Party on March 1st including the King Cake. Stay tuned for more information to come.

Our Christmas Party at Catta Verdera has been booked for December 13th. Save the date! There was discussion regarding the possibility of our July 4th meeting being held at the Sports Pavilion. More information to come.

Liaison/Historian: Vacant (Karen Allington temporarily helping out)

Please be sure all recent Tour/Social Event photos are sent to Ron Goleno so he can review them and put them on our website. In the meantime, we are in need of someone stepping up to fill this vacancy. The position as a liaison is to help setup the meetings with the Association. As

Historian you go through photos and choose the best ones for the website. This is an easy, fun position!

NOTE: WE NEED TO HAVE ONE OF OUR MEMBERS VOLUNTEER TO BE OUR CLUB PHOTOGRAPHER. PLEASE CONTACT CHUCK SCHMIDT OR RON GOLENO IF YOU ARE INTERESTED.

Report on our Club website. Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Ron reported on the activity on our club website. We had a phenomenal number of hits at 26,000+. Favorite times are Monday & Tuesday between 5-9 p.m.

Please note: We do not publish members' phone number(s) or address on the website or provide links to other websites. If you need to contact a member, please refer to the LHSCG roster. The club's website is constantly being updated with pictures and information about our club activities. Please visit our website to see the latest news, pictures, and future Tours and Socials.

Tour Events: Richard Pearl

We have a Valentines Day Run scheduled for February 14th led by Chuck & Suzanne Schmidt. We will be having lunch at the Ridge Country Club with the number of cars limited to 25 cars. Afterwards, Richard has made arrangements for us to go across the street to the Douglas Van Howd Museum and go on a tour.

Virgil Berry has scheduled our annual Lockeford Sausage Run with lunch at Teresa's for April 8th. Details to follow

If you have been a leader of any of our recent trips, please be prepared to discuss the trip with our group. Thanks.

OLD BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

None

Birthdays, Anniversaries and any interesting car stories that you would like to share with our group.

Car Story:

Russ Crocco shared a funny story about a Mercedes he owned and his dilemma in trying to get an oil change. Ask Russ for the details --- really funny!

Anniversaries: George & Marie Ramos – 65 years Dave & Karen Evans – 60 years Virgil & Pam Berry Terry & Diane Rooney – 55 years

Birthdays: Mike Schultz – 80th Gerry Laird – 86th

Betcha don't know who this is?

This month's Betcha don't know who this is was Bruce Drews and Carol Asnault.

VIDEOS:

Ron showed us a few videos, including our trip to Grants Pass, Oregon & Hellsgate. Pit stops old and new and a hilarious video of Harvey Korman & Tim Conway that made us all laugh, whether we wanted to or not!

OUR NEXT MEETING WILL BE ON MONDAY, March 7, 2022

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:27 P.M.

Please linger after the meeting for a social gathering and a chance to meet our new members and guests. After the business meeting, we will walk across the hall to the Placer Room. The Lincoln Hills Board of Directors requires that you wear your masks as you leave our meeting and walk across the hallway to enter the Placer Room.